GENERAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES November 1, 2013

Present: Rebecca Benson Cain, Precious Elmore, Carol Jones, Amy Martindale, Nick Materer, Joe Schatzer, Sheila Scott-Halsell, Mark Weiser, Sarah Wilkey, and Brenda Masters.

1. New General Education Designation Requests

AG 3803 – International Study Tour in Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources, requests the "I" designation, effective Summer 2014.

Members approved with warning to instructor that there should be a minimum writing requirement of 10 pages.

AMST 3673 – History of American Art, requests the "H and D" designations, effective Fall 2014. (crosslisted with ART 3663 which already carries the "H" and is requesting the "D" designation)

Members tabled – pending clarification of writing assignments.

ART 2643 – Introduction to Museum and Curatorial Studies, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2014.

Members approved.

ART 3543 – Leonardo Art and Science, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2014. **Members approved.**

ART 3603 – Classical Art, requests the "H" designation, effective Spring 2014. **Members approved.**

ART 3633 – History of Baroque Art, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2014. **Members approved.**

ART 3663 – History of American Art, requests the "D" designation (presently carries the "H" designation), effective Spring 2014. (crosslisted with AMST 3673, new course requesting the "H and D" designations)

Members tabled – pending clarification of writing assignments.

ART 3753 – Arts of Spain and the Spanish World, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2014. **Members approved.**

ART 4583 – Rome Eternal City in Art and Film, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2014. **Members Approved.**

ART 4593 – Art of Conversion 16th Century Art in Mexico, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2014.

Members Approved.

CDIS 4980 – Speech, Language, and Culture of Northern Italy, requests the "I" designation, one-time only, Spring 2014.

Members Approved.

CIED 4560 – Yellowstone Science, requests the "N" designation, one-time only, effective Summer 2014. **Members approved.**

EEE 4010 – American Indian Entrepreneurship, requests the "D" designation, one-time only, effective Spring 2014.

Members approved.

EEE 4010 – American Indian Entrepreneurship, requests the "D" designation, one-time only, effective Fall 2014.

Members approved.

GEOG 2344 – Digital Tools for Environmental Exploration, requests the "N and L" designations, effective Fall 2014.

Members tabled – pending clarification that the course meets the criteria for the "N and L" designations.

GEOG 3333 – Spatial Analysis, requests the "A" designation, effective Fall 2014. **Members approved.**

GEOG 4600 – Urban Geography of Amsterdam and Paris, requests the "S" designation, one-time only, effective Summer 2014. Course presently carries the "I" designation. **Members approved.**

LA 2523 – Garden Design in Harmony with Local Ecology, requests the "H" designation, effective Summer 2014.

Tabled – pending clarification that course meets the criteria for the "H" designation.

PHIL 3743 – Patterns in Science: Historical and Value Dimensions of Western Science, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2014.

Members approved.

PSYC 4163 – Psychology of Prejudice and Discrimination, requests the "D" designation, effective Fall 2014.

Members approved.

REL 1103 – Introduction to World Religions, requests "I" designation, effective Fall 2014. Presently carries the "H" designation.

Members approved.

REL 4033 – American Christianity Through The Colonial Period, requests the "H" designation, effective Fall 2014.

Members approved.

REL 4223 – Religions and Sects in the Middle East, requests the "H and I" designations, effective Fall 2014.

Members approved.

RMTR 2403 – Leisure and Society, requests the "H and I" designations, effective Fall 2013. **Members denied** – **course does not meet criteria the "H and I" designations.**